MEMORANDUM

DATE: 10-8-2018

TO: City Administrator: Mercy L Rushing
FROM: William Crump: Director of Water Utilities
SUBJECT: Discuss 2018/2019 Street Program

STREET PROGRAM 2018/2019

RECOMMENDATIONS BY: WILLIAM CRUMP &
MERCY RUSHING - UPDATED SEPTEMBER 7, 2018

Worst Streets or area needing attention:
Mercy and | went out and drove the streets to look at conditions in each Ward based on
previous listing provided by Public Works. The result is below.

WARD 3 (SUGGESTIONS FOR GRANT PROGRAM):

Boundary Street by Stone St. to Wren St. Start at top of the Hill by McFarland
McDaniels by Jones to Baker Street

Engle Street to South Newsome to Giraud Street

Lowe Street (parts of Lowe Street)

Graves Street

Graham Street to McDonald Street
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WARD 2:

Graham Street to between Good Street & Wells
Newsome Street (about % a block) toward Nancy Street
Inwood — Strip Patches

Minwood — Patches to finish up area
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WARD 1:

At the corner of Buchanan Street to Second Street ends on Edwards Street
University Street top of the Hill go south to Patten Street

Patten to Sycamore end around the corner toward the Hill.

Hogg & Giles finish up Big Patch (left by County when Hogg St was completed)
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